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From: Angela Van-Den-Bogerci GRO 

Sent: Sent: Thur 05/0212015 7:24:33 PM (UTC) 

To: andrew.barson GRO I Jessica 

Cc: thomas.lillie GRO 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1 

Patrick 
Bourke 

._._._._.  
GRO  Belinda CroweE ' GRO

Lorraine Lynch GRO 

Subject: Re: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A.FID26231777] 

Andy, 

I sent it along with the ATM papers on 21st Oct. I'll send you a copy of the e-mail when I have a connection for the 
laptop. 

Thanks 
Angela 

GRO 
From: Parsons, Andrew 5 1
Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2015 06:09 PM 
To: Jessica Barker; Angela VanDenG=ROogerd_._._._,_._._._._._._._.
Cc: Lillie, Thomas __._._._._._._._._._._._..._ Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Lorraine Lynch 
Subject: RE: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A.FID26231777] 

Angela 

The panes. I had in ...id was the one attached on Orie-Sided Transactions. Having looked through my einails, I 
actu. :t cant ee an email sending this to Ron? Did this go? 

A 

Andrew Parsons 

Manaaing Associate 

r-'-'-'-'---'---------------'-'-'-'-'-'~

Direct:
M G RO Mobilil e: 
Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.coem 

From: Jessica Barker  _ _._ ._._._._._._._ GRO 
Sent: 05 February 2015 17:31 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd 
Cc: Lillie, Thomas; Parsons, Andrew; Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; Lorraine Lynch 
Subject: FW: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A-LIVE.FID25887403] 

Hi Angela 
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6 `;1 t h . :raft C'R. iF.`.'r'!7nsc- n'1 et~n , to a'➢' art ... ,J`i(antod to rron ,i t .,~;{iTn \gt:,lw,.I In iPrnis •5 the 3C Wn s .P. .1.4`t+ ,+i l~i, )~e 5 ir`E r, F. . 

r='ie,pon:P>P,. This r`i9c involvr" SC`r"f rrik'i_ r(,il:` SIr:.nr Tr iria✓ i inr3`~' out S ht %3 or i to i9'iV'P vier (}kl --!d ne 

C tall+"s- info mat on n t I no, Irve ,~'ou / RD Krov4dod di err `..uiti .;. n1 't,rr ai-,n, This has Itl P. snd 

En the rl th par iI r`I h • i.Pst follr'rr`.,n{i p pnirrt t nt thi'sun n ry; pl.ica L ,c e aft iched) 'ou -'1 Aod su f?'."ted "hat 

may u`i(ant to rc f t n'your rrover ri iaa 1 1 i di_ippointrTir-nt that Sra`t`rrrrd ' ignt';r'rini to have rver, ni(nn the 

'One Sided-Tr%trr i"i information, 

Please see the latest draft response attached, t^r r7trrnr r./ith the settlement advice, draft (C '-  am ('tell:`:. Tttrr,, Jr' line 
for this response is 12 February. 

Many thanks and best wishes 

Jess 

---- ----- - -- --- - --- - ----- --- - --------- - ----- ----- ------ --- -, 
From: Lillie, Thomas! GRO 

Sent: 05 February 2015 15:37 
To: Jessica Barker; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Shirley 
Hailstones; Kathryn Alexander; Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Mark Underwoodlj Judy Balderson; Parsons, Andrew; 
Brooks, Victoria; Eames, Amy; Kevin Lenihan Li 

Subject: RE: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A-LIVE.FID25887403] 

17.ee . a'I 

I tt of t9 > rwvi,:ec_' L, 'k e pc is et c : td Ie n ,re sicns , b=ne1d d k lljht of u cacti t I  afterroc• -P. 

s _ib( US C IJ' d C . t J:r KIicw €, yi a CO"  lire a sii`tar'Ge iri piepdi- EYii ; a 'aU?ei iritj ' '.,it'~i. Ce i'rir'iU tCS T "4~' i"ie sic.>Ci 
6'i  cfo .ri.

i iirarnas 

Thomas Lillie 
Associate 

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:
M

! ~O 
Mobilii e' 
Office• 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson ,com 
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From: Lillie, Thomas
Sent: 27 January 2015 08:14
To: Jessica Barker; Chris Aujard; Belinda Crowe; Rodric Williams; Melanie Corfield; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Shirley 
Hailstones; Kathryn Alexander; Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Mark Underwooc)-.' Judy Balderson; Parsons, Andrew; 
Brooks, Victoria; Eames, Amy; Kevin Lenihan 
Subject: M075 - draft CRR Response / Settlement Analysis [BD-4A-LIVE.FID25887403] 

Dear all 

I attach the draft CRR Response and Settlement Analysis for M075 in advance of this afternoon's call. 

Kind regards 

Thomas 

Thomas Lillie 
Associate 

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

----------- - - - ----- -----, 
Direct: 

GRO
Mobilei 
Office: 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

i 1r,'' ! • l R ► 1 IJi 

The informatign.in_ttli .p_mai.L.ar)d any attachments is confidential and may be legally_nriuileoad..and_.nrgtected by law. 
iessica.barkeri GRO 5 christopher.auiardl GRO b iin~ia.crowe;______ GRO 
rodric,williamd GRO._.--.-._-.' melanie.corfiel GRO rnc-la,van-den-bcgerd~_,~ r_~ GRo 

J J±BI pry _lex ed-- --._._._._._._ GRO ._._._  try . kn GRO 
i  n p~ t l lu r GRO_._._ _._._  _ i7 GRO _._._._ ---- -_. r air'~k C_ GRO 

o ni GRO GRO 
----------------------._._._._._ 

GRO 
kev o I ii ! u~~ GRO

GRO ç $or  - ------ ---- GRO ---- -~ k~I;r~R~' a ~J~r GRO .' 
ruin nilliarn GRO m ianlr,  c nv'k GRO Urti~t I nun Irno.rcd -.-.----.--GRO._._._._. ~. .- 
snir p, insidst~,n GRO st GRO k ir~~l leranr'ef p _a tri .k, uni k , GRO 

..._ .... 

t m wechsle' GRO. 
_ .,...1..,,.,,_._...........,.. .............._ 

r.acKAJ Der I._)o cRo 
_ ......... 

ur l alc r_ .nn GRo _._._ 
Find e4d.F rs n GRO oria-Bro k GRO.-------- -._l. i~a1 E. 1 < .~.__~.~.GRO
kevin.lenihar_ _______GRo ;please notify Thomas.Lilli GRO as soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond 
Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should 
carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this ernail which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor 
endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England 
and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, 
NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the 
LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authorit 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have 
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views 
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you 
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, 
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within 
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON 
EC1V 9HQ. 


